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HOMEWOOD - c. 1860 - 717 Edmondson Avenue. Probably built 
by Fu sting family. Sold in 1864 to Mrs. George Keidel. 
Later owned by hardware merchant, Henry D. Keidel. This 
large frame Greek Revival and Victorian house has been 
several times enlarged, with expansive porches and 
elaborate railings. One expansion was reported in Argus 
of 1885. Since 1935, the home of the Spittel family. 
Owner: Irvin B. Spittel. 

STERLING'S FUNERAL ESTATE - 1860s - 736 Edmondson Avenue. 
Also called Stratford or Waldeck, this large white 
frame Italianate two-story house with cupola hip roof and 
porte cochere, was briefly owned by Civil War cartoonist 
and dentist, Dr. Adalbert Volek. Later the property of J. 
Fefill as shown in 1877 atlas; that year, it was acquired 
by Gieske family. Remodeled and enlarged in 20th Century. 
Currently a mortuary. Owners: Edwin and Mary M. Sterling. 

ST. TIMOTHY'S CHURCH RECTORY 1861 200 Ingleside 
Avenue, northeast of church. Large, 2-~ story, frame house 
in heavily bracketed Italianate style with half windows in 
attic. Ornate, curved gable-end windows; overhanging gable 
roof. Stone foundation. Walls covered with composition 
shingles. 




